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Question 1
Question Type: MultipleChoice

____ is the degree to which a set of inherent characteristics fulfills requirements.

Options: 
A) Quality

B) Regulation

C) Project phase

D) Scope

Answer: 
A

Question 2
Question Type: MultipleChoice



Which of the following reports is generated whenever the project is slipping off the project schedule and includes an explanation of the

problem?

Options: 
A) Status report

B) Schedule variance report

C) Delay report

D) Cost variance report

Answer: 
B

Question 3
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Which of the following documents is described in the statement below?

"It is a type of procurement document used to request proposals from prospective sellers of products or services."



Options: 
A) Request for quote

B) Request for information

C) Request for bid

D) Request for proposal

Answer: 
D

Question 4
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Which of the following charts is described in the statement below?

"It shows the causes of a certain event. A common use of this diagram is to identify potential factors causing an overall effect. It helps

identify causal factors and contributing causes."



Options: 
A) Ishikawa

B) Flowchart

C) Process configuration chart

D) Control chart

Answer: 
A

Question 5
Question Type: MultipleChoice

The business process model is also known as _________.

Options: 
A) Organization model



B) Activity model

C) Relational model

D) Data flow model

Answer: 
B

Question 6
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Which of the following is described in the statement below?

"It shows the history and pattern of variation. It is a line graph that shows data points plotted in the order in which they occur. They show

trends in a process over time, variation over time, or declines or improvements in a process over time. Trend analysis is performed using

them."

Options: 
A) Cause and effect diagram



B) Histogram

C) Run chart

D) Pareto chart

Answer: 
C

Question 7
Question Type: MultipleChoice

The ____, an output of the define scope process, does document the process and criteria for accepting completed products.

Options: 
A) Statement of Work

B) Contract

C) Project scope statement

D) Project management plan



Answer: 
C

Question 8
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Which of the following chart is important to ensure

Options: 
A) Pie chart

B) Line chart

C) RACI chart

D) Gantt chart

Answer: 
C



Question 9
Question Type: MultipleChoice

As a milestone is reached, the project is funded for enough capital to reach the next milestone.

This approach is called _________.

Options: 
A) Step funding

B) Phase funding

C) Stakeholders funding

D) Milestone funding

Answer: 
A

Question 10
Question Type: MultipleChoice



Which of the following processes includes tasks and roles, risk categories, schedules for risk management activities, definitions of

probability and impact, and the stakeholders' tolerances?

Options: 
A) Risk management plan

B) Risk register

C) Risk analysis

D) Risk response plan

Answer: 
A

Question 11
Question Type: MultipleChoice

________ are timeless events that show progress in the project. These are typically achieved at the end of phase in the project lifecycle.



Options: 
A) Achievements

B) Millstones

C) Phases

D) Templates

Answer: 
B

Question 12
Question Type: MultipleChoice

____ is a process to determine the completeness of the project work and to gain the customer's acceptance to move the project forward.

Options: 
A) Phase gate review



B) Inspection of key results

C) Verify scope

D) Quality control

Answer: 
C



To Get Premium Files for CBAP Visit
https://www.p2pexams.com/products/cbap

For More Free Questions Visit
https://www.p2pexams.com/iiba/pdf/cbap

https://www.p2pexams.com/products/CBAP
https://www.p2pexams.com/iiba/pdf/cbap

